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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 03-038

Mar ch 31, 2003

TO: Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant
Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM: Mary F. Ginn
Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Guidelinesfor Timekeepers

OnMarch 6, 2003, we conducted atimekeeping workshop in Baton Rougefor CRT’ sofficid timekeepers
(those who have the security clearance to enter time into the ISIS HR/Payroll system). It was a very
productive meeting with an excedllent exchange of information among participants.

A st of guidelineswas developed for thistraining and the participants were asked for input. Asaresult of
input recelved, afew revisonswere made and thefinal document isattached. Wefed that thisinformation
will be beneficid for anyone who participatesin the timekeeping process, including managers, supervisors,
and clerks.

Please provide thisinformation to anyone who approvesleave, codestimesheets, enterstimeintothe ISIS
system, or audits time entry reports. If you have any questions or if you would like us to conduct further
training for other employeesinvolved in the timekesping process, please contact Kathleen Miller at (225)
219-9453.
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